
From: Sternicki, Donna dsternicki@taubman.com  
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 1:14PM 
To: LEO-RapidResponseCommunication LEO-RapidResponseCommunication@michigan.gov 
cc: Sternicki, Donna dsternicki@taubman.com  
Subject: WARN Act Notice 

Greetings,  

Please accept this email as notice under the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act 
(WARN). Pursuant to WARN, please find additional information below concerning the impending 
closure of the Bloomfield Hills corporate office of The Taubman Company LLC, which follows a 
merger/acquisition and transfer of operational control.  

1) Affected location to be permanently closed: 200 East Long Lake Road, Suite, 300, 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 

2) Please contact Michele Walton, Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Chief 
Administration Officer, for more information. Ms. Walton may be reached at 
248.258.6800 ext. 7225 or mwalton@taubman.com  

3) The anticipated approximate date of the first job loss covered by this notice is January 9, 
2026. 

4) The approximate number of employees affected by permanent job loss is anticipated to 
be 105. 

Please let us know if there are any questions or concerns, or if additional information is needed. 

Sincerely,  

Donna Sternicki 
Senior Director, HR Global Business Partner 
Taubman 
200 East Long Lake Road, Suite 300 
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304-2324
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T 248.258.7328, F 248.258.7693, C 858.232.3386 
http://www.taubman.com 
 
 

This email and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee, and may 
contain information that is privileged or confidential. References herein to “Taubman” mean The 
Taubman Company LLC, Taubman Realty Group LLC., or one or more of their separate 
affiliates. The information contained in this email does not constitute a commitment or 
agreement by Taubman. No such commitment or agreement shall be binding on Taubman, 
unless such terms are expressly set forth in a separate document executed by an authorized 
representative of Taubman.  


